Cookbook for Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

French Bread Cheese Pizza **Peanut Butter Jelly Dippers Turkey Deli Sandwich** Cheeseburger **Calzone Italian Beef Pepperoni Mini Chicken Corn Dogs** Peas & Carrots **Mixed Green Salad Assorted Fresh Fruit Breaded Chicken Tenders WG Cheese Ravioli VEGETARIAN BAKED BEANS Smiley Fries Veggie Pack cucumber / carrots** Veggie Pack red pepper / broccoli Roll **Spaghetti and Meatsauce Cheesy Omelet with Turkey Bacon Mini Muffin Stuffed Cheese Stick with Marinara Hot Dogs**

Teriyaki Chicken Rice Bowl **Whole Grain Rice** Teriyaki Breaded Chicken Rice Bowl **Waffles and Sausage French Toast and Sausage** Chicken Nuggets 10 pc **Chicken Nuggets** Pancake with Sausage **Breakfast Sandwich** Veggie Pack Broccoli Cauliflour **Strawberry Chocolate Chip Overnight Oats Veggie Pack Carrots / Celery Veggie Pack Celery / Tomatoes** Hamburger **Turkey Sandwich** Pizza Pack **Muffin & Yogurt Bento Box Vegan Pepperoni & Cheese Bento Box** Egg, Cheese & Pretzel Bento Box **Impossible Burger Crispy Chicken Salad Chicken BLT Salad**

Chef Salad
Mashed Potato Chicken Bowl
Walking Tacos
Breaded Chicken Sandwich
Spicy Chicken Sandwich
Impossible Burger with Toppings
Loaded Totchos
Hamburger with Cheese and Toppings
Hamburger with Toppings
Meatball Sub
Orange Chicken with Fried Rice
Breaded Chicken Sandwich with Toppings
Buffalo Chicken Sliders
Crispy Chicken Wrap
Chicken BLT Wrap
Italian Wrap
Yogurt Parfait
Asian Teriyaki Salad
Loaded Fries
Burrito Bowl
Pancake with Sausage
Breakfast Sausage Patties

Hot Italian Sub
Chicken and Waffles
Grilled Ham and Cheese Sandwich
Chili Cheese Dog
Fajita Vegetables

Chicken Fajitas

French Bread Cheese Pizza

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39529

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRENCH BRD WGRAIN GARL CHS 60-4.55Z	1 Each	BAKE FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. Not ready to eat. Cook before serving. Prepare from frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. ARRANGE PIZZAS IN A SINGLE LAYER ON PARCHMENT LINED SHEET PAN. CONVECTION OVEN: 375°F, LOW FAN for 17 - 19 MINUTES CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 400°F for 18 - 20 MINUTES NOTE: Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking times and temperature may require adjustments. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	154371

Preparation Instructions

Bake from frozen in convection oven at 375F for 10 to 13 minutes.

CCP: Final internal cooking temperature must reach a minimum of 165F held for 15 seconds.

CCP: Hot food held for later service must maintain a minimum internal temperature of 135F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts			
Servings Per Recipe: 1.	.00		
Serving Size: 1.00 Each	1		
Amount Per Serving			
Calories	262.00		
Fat	12.30g		
SaturatedFat	4.90g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	21.00mg		
Sodium	475.40mg		
Carbohydrates	25.00g		
Fiber	0.00g		
Sugar	3.00g		
Protein	14.80g		
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg		
Calcium 278.70mg	Iron 1.90mg		
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Peanut Butter Jelly Dippers

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39532

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FLATBREAD WGRAIN 6 2.2Z 16-12CT RICH	1 Each	cut into 4 pieces	644182
PEANUT BUTTER CUP 20075Z GCHC	2 Each		522141
JELLY GRP 2005Z GCHC	2 Each		503233

Preparation Instructions

Cut thawed flatbread into 4 pieces. Place flatbread, 2 peanut butter cups & 2 grape jelly packs in container.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	1.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Serving Size	9: 1.00		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		490.10	
Fat		25.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	3.90g	
Trans Fat		0.06g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		513.50mg	
Carbohydra	ates	58.00g	
Fiber		6.70g	
Sugar		18.00g	
Protein		15.90g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	47.31mg	Iron	2.18mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Turkey Deli Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39534

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY BRST SLCD OVN RSTD 6-2 JENNO	3 Ounce		689541
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360
24 oz. Whole Grain Rich Sandwich Bread	2 Slice		1292

Preparation Instructions

Assemble sandwich with 3oz turkey, 1 slice American cheese and two slices of bread.

CCP: Cold foods held for later service must not exceed a maximum internal temperature of 41F.

Meat 2.500 Grain 2.000 Fruit 0.000 GreenVeg 0.000 RedVeg 0.000 OtherVeg 0.000 Legumes 0.000 Starch 0.000	Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Fruit 0.000 GreenVeg 0.000 RedVeg 0.000 OtherVeg 0.000 Legumes 0.000	Meat	2.500	
GreenVeg 0.000 RedVeg 0.000 OtherVeg 0.000 Legumes 0.000	Grain	2.000	
RedVeg 0.000 OtherVeg 0.000 Legumes 0.000	Fruit	0.000	
OtherVeg 0.000 Legumes 0.000	GreenVeg	0.000	
Legumes 0.000	RedVeg	0.000	
	OtherVeg	0.000	
Starch 0.000	Legumes	0.000	
	Starch	0.000	

Serving Size: 1.00	
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	257.76
Fat	5.03g
SaturatedFat	1.77g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	48.88mg
Sodium	835.52mg
Carbohydrates	25.00g
Fiber	2.00g

Nutrition Facts
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Sugar

not used for evaluation purposes

2.50g

Vitamin A0.00IUVitamin C0.00mgCalcium104.00mgIron8.00mg*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is

Nutrition - Per 100g

Cheeseburger

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39536

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD LO SOD 2.25Z 6- 5# JTM	1 Each	BAKE FROM FROZEN (0-10 Degrees): Convection Oven (Preheated to 350 Degrees): Place frozen beef patties flat on a sheet pan lined with parchment paper. Do not overlap or stack patties. Place sheet pan in a 350 degree F preheated oven and set timer for 7-9 minutes. When timers sounds, check for internal temperature of 160 degrees F or higher. Remove from oven. Steamer: Place bag of beef patties in pan. Place pan in steamer and cook for approximately 35-40 minutes until product reaches internal temperature of 160 degrees F. Cook time will depend on amount of product in steamer. For more detailed heating instructions and other methods, please contact JTM.	655482
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Pre-sliced Use Cold or Melted	150260

Preparation Instructions

Cook hamburger patty from frozen at 350F for 9-11 minutes, or from thawed 350F for 5-7 minutes.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

z mine amit i di dei i mig	
Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Serving Size: 1.00

Amount Per Serving	
Calories	335.50
Fat	16.10g
SaturatedFat	6.40g
Trans Fat	0.58g
Cholesterol	48.50mg
Sodium	616.40mg
Carbohydrates	27.00g
Fiber	2.80g
Sugar	3.50g
Protein	20.90g
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg
Calcium 107.50m	g Iron 9.44mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Calzone Italian Beef Pepperoni

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39537

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CALZONE ITAL BEEF PEPP WGRAIN 80-5Z	1 Each		135191

Preparation Instructions

Bake thawed calzone in oven at 350F for 10-12 min. Cooked product should be golden brown.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.250	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	
·		

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00			
Serving Size			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		280.00	
Fat		11.00g	
SaturatedF	at	6.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	_
Cholestero	I	25.00mg	
Sodium		590.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	32.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		6.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	361.00mg	Iron	2.00mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes			

Nutrition - Per 100g No 100g Conversion Available

Mini Chicken Corn Dogs

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39538

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN DOG CHIX MINI WG L/F 2-5 FOSTFM	6 Each		660850

Preparation Instructions

Bake in oven at 350F for 8-10 minutes.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00			
Serving Size: 1.00 Amount Per Serving			
Calories		260.00	
Fat		12.00g	
SaturatedF	at	3.50g	
Trans Fat 0.00g			
Cholesterol 15.00mg			
Sodium 470.00mg			
Carbohydrates 30.00g			
Fiber 1.00g			
Sugar		5.00g	
Protein 9.00g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	70.00mg	Iron	2.20mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes			

Nutrition - Per 100g No 100g Conversion Available

Peas & Carrots

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	4.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39539
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEAS & CARROT 30 GCHC	1/2 Cup		285730

Preparation Instructions

Place vegetables in a 4" full size pan. Cook in steamer until vegetables are crisp-tender, approximately 5.7 minutes. CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.500	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00 Ounce

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		37.31		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		14.93mg		
Carbohydra	ites	7.46g		
Fiber		2.24g		
Sugar		2.99g		
Protein		1.49g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.52mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g			
Calories		32.90	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		13.16mg	
Carbohydra	ntes	6.58g	
Fiber		1.97g	
Sugar		2.63g	
Protein		1.32g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.46mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Mixed Green Salad

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39544
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE 3 REVFRM	1 Cup		583371
CUCUMBER SELECT 6CT MRKN	1/8 Slice		592323
TOMATO GRAPE SWT 10 MRKN	3 Each		129631

Preparation Instructions

Combine all ingredients.

Meat	0.000
	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.200
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

Amount Do	r Comina		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		6.14	
Fat		0.08g	
SaturatedF	at	0.02g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		1.70mg	
Carbohydra	ates	1.33g	
Fiber		0.41g	
Sugar		0.95g	
Protein		0.30g	
Vitamin A	281.58IU	Vitamin C	4.64mg
Calcium	3.44mg	Iron	0.09mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Assorted Fresh Fruit

Servings:	11.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39546
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEAR 95-110CT MRKN	11 Piece		198056
GRAPES RED LUNCH BUNCH 21AVG MRKN	1 Quart 1 1/2 Cup (5 1/2 Cup)		280895
ORANGES NAVEL/VALENCIA FCY 113CT MRKN	11 Each		198013
BANANA TURNING SNGL 150CT 40 P/L	11 Each		197769
APPLE FRSH SLCD 4-3	1 Quart 1 1/2 Cup (5 1/2 Cup)		792382
APPLE GALA 125-138CT MRKN	11 Piece		569392
APPLE DELICIOUS RED 1-138CT MRKN	1 Piece		256662
APPLE GRANNY SMITH 113CT MRKN	1 Piece		582271
APPLE DELIC GLDN 125-138CT MRKN	1 Piece		597481
APPLE FRSH SLCD 100-2Z P/L	1 Package	BAKE READY_TO_EAT	473171
STRAWBERRY WHL IQF 4-5 GCHC	1/2 Cup		244630

Preparation Instructions

Serve a one piece of whole fruit or 4 oz of fruit

CCP: COLD FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 41 DEGREES F

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 11.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		461.03	
Fat		0.75g	
SaturatedF	at	0.10g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		5.70mg	
Carbohydra	ates	122.05g	
Fiber		19.71g	
Sugar		80.73g	
Protein		4.02g	
Vitamin A	467.27IU	Vitamin C	73.14mg
Calcium	82.47mg	Iron	1.92mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Breaded Chicken Tenders

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39651

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX TNDR WGRAIN FC 4-8 TYS	3 Piece	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	283951

Preparation Instructions

Bake Chicken Tenders from frozen at 375F for 6-8 minutes.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

2.000
1.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

Serving Size Amount Pe			
Calories	Octvilly	260.00	
Fat		15.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	25.00mg	
Sodium		390.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	16.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	36.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

WG Cheese Ravioli

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39656

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
RAVIOLI CHS JMBO WGRAIN CN 2-5 BERN	3 Each	BOIL STOVETOP BOILING: (Preferred Method): Place 1 pound frozen ravioli into boiling water (3 quarts water per pound of ravioli). Cook uncovered for 6 minutes, stirring occasionally. Cook until reaching a minimum internal temperature of 165°F for at least 15 seconds. Carefully drain. CONVECTION CONVECTION OVEN: Distribute 3 cups of room temperature, canned sauce in the bottom of a stainless steel, full steam table pan that has been sprayed with non-stick cooking spray. Place 1 bag (approximately 5.2 pounds) of frozen ravioli in pan and cover with 5 cups room temperature, canned sauce. Stir to distribute sauce evenly. Cover pan tightly with aluminum foil. Bake in preheated 375°F convection oven (high fan setting) for 50 minutes. Cook until reaching minimum internal temperature of 165°F for at least 15 seconds.	553982
SAUCE MARINARA A/P 6-10 REDPK	3 Ounce		592714

Preparation Instructions

BOIL OR STEAM RAVIOLI IN SAUCE

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Serving Size: 1.00

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		214.48	
Fat		4.53g	
SaturatedF	at	1.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	55.00mg	
Sodium		708.97mg	
Carbohydra	ates	28.52g	
Fiber		3.38g	
Sugar		5.45g	
Protein		15.38g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	134.48mg	Iron	2.29mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

VEGETARIAN BAKED BEANS

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39660
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN BAKED VEGTAR 6-10 BUSH	1/2 Cup		570710

Preparation Instructions

Place beans in hotel pan and heat in Combi steamer, uncovered, until reaching a minimum temperature of 165F. CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

nts (SLE)
2.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.500
0.000

Nutrition	n Facts		
Servings Pe	r Recipe: 1.0	0	
Serving Size	e: 1.00		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		150.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		550.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	30.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		12.00g	
Protein		7.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	50.00mg	Iron	1.90mg
*All reporting of	of TransFat is fo	or information o	nly, and is

not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Smiley Fries

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	4.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39681
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO SMILES 26/6-4 OREI	2 2/5 Ounce	CONVECTION PREHEAT OVEN TO 425° F. SPREAD FROZEN PRODUCT EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 9 TO 13 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING. DEEP_FRY FILL BASKET ONE THIRD FULL (1 LB) WITH FROZEN PRODUCT. DEEP FRY @ 350° F FOR 2 TO 2 1 2 MINUTES.	228818

Preparation Instructions

PREHEAT OVEN TO 425*F. SPREAD PRODUCT EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 9 TO 13 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING. FOR BEST RESULTS, COOK FROM A FROZEN STATE USING RECOMMENDED TIME AND TEMPERATURE. ALWAYS COOK TO A LIGHT GOLDEN COLOR. DO NOT OVERCOOK. WHEN COOKING SMALLER AMOUNTS, REDUCE COOKING TIME.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.500

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		130.00	
Fat		4.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		180.00mg	
Carbohydra	tes	20.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	2.40mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.36mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Veggie Pack cucumber / carrots

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39683
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CUCUMBER SELECT 6CT MRKN	1/4 Cup		592323
CARROT BABY WHL PETITE 4-5 RSS	1/4 Cup		768146

Preparation Instructions

Slice Cucumber and Red Peppers. Combine in a Veggie Pack.

CCP: COLD FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 41 DEGREES F

Meal Compon Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.250
OtherVeg	0.250
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts				
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each				
Amount Pe				
Calories		16.28		
Fat		0.03g		
SaturatedF	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		0.00mg		
Sodium		24.50mg		
Carbohydra	ates	3.81g		
Fiber		1.18g		
Sugar		1.90g		
Protein		0.35g		
Vitamin A	13.65IU	Vitamin C	0.37mg	
Calcium	13.10mg	Iron	0.04mg	
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes				

Nutrition - Per 100g

Veggie Pack red pepper / broccoli

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39712

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEPPERS RED DOMESTIC 23 MRKN	1/4 Cup		560715
BROCCOLI CRWN ICELESS 20 MRKN	1/4 Cup		704547

Preparation Instructions

Slice Red Peppers and cut Broccoli into bitesize pieces. Combine in a baggie.

CCP: COLD FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 41 DEGREES F

Meal Components	(SLE)
Amount Per Serving	
Maria	0.004

Amount of Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.250	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Octving Oize. 1.00 Each					
Amount Pe	Amount Per Serving				
Calories		17.23			
Fat		0.13g			
SaturatedF	at	0.03g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholestero	ol	0.00mg			
Sodium		8.20mg			
Carbohydr	ates	4.00g			
Fiber		1.00g			
Sugar		2.00g			
Protein		0.95g			
Vitamin A	1141.67IU	Vitamin C	78.43mg		
Calcium	13.75mg	Iron	0.32mg		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40081

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Whole Grain Rich Clustered Pan Rolls	1 roll	BAKE Toast to desired color	3920

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		80.00		
Fat		1.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		135.00mg		
Carbohydrates		15.00g		
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		2.00g		
Protein		3.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Spaghetti and Meatsauce

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40082

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTA SPAG 51 WGRAIN 2-10	6 Pound 4 Ounce (100 Ounce)		221460
SAUCE SPAGHETTI FCY 6-10 REDPK	12 Pound 8 Ounce (200 Ounce)	HEAT_AND_SERVE Heat & Serve MIX Heat & Serve READY_TO_DRINK Heat & Serve READY_TO_EAT Heat & Serve UNPREPARED Heat & Serve UNSPECIFIED Heat & Serve	852759
SAUCE SPAGHETTI BF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	17 Pound 8 Ounce (280 Ounce)	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	573201

Preparation Instructions

Cook Spaghetti. Heat Tomato Sauce. Mix with Spaghetti.

Cook Meat Sauce.

Serve Spaghetti and Tomato Sauce mix with Meat Sauce on top.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	1.300
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 50.00 Serving Size: 1.50 Cup

	•			
Amount Per Serving				
Calories		403.67		
Fat		8.00g		
SaturatedF	at	2.80g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	l	55.00mg		
Sodium		716.67mg		
Carbohydra	ates	60.00g		
Fiber		9.33g		
Sugar		16.67g		
Protein		25.33g		
Vitamin A	647.00IU	Vitamin C	19.00mg	
Calcium	77.33mg	Iron	4.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Cheesy Omelet with Turkey Bacon

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40083

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG OMELET CHS COLBY 144-2.1Z	1 Each		240080
BACON TKY CKD 12-50CT JENNO	2 Piece		834770

Preparation Instructions

Bake Omelet in convection oven or Combi oven until reaching temperature of 165 F and is golden in color. Bake Turkey Bacon in oven until reaching a temperature of at least 145 F and is crispy.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00					
Serving Size	Serving Size: 1.00 Serving				
Amount Per Serving					
Calories		200.00			
Fat		15.33g			
SaturatedF	at	4.83g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholestero		188.33mg			
Sodium		713.33mg			
Carbohydra	ates	1.00g			
Fiber		0.00g			
Sugar		0.00g			
Protein		13.67g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	83.00mg	Iron	1.24mg		
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is					

not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Nutrition Facts

Mini Muffin

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40084

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
MUFFIN DBL CHOC WGRAIN IW 48-2Z SL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Thaw and serve.	262343
MUFFIN BANANA WGRAIN IW 48-2Z SL	1 Each	MICROWAVE THAWING DIRECTIONS: Thaw whole shipper overnight. OR: Remove muffins from shipper. Thaw wrapped muffins in single layer at room temperature about 4 hours. MICROWAVE HEATING (1000 WATT HIGH POWER): Remove muffins from packaging. Place muffins on microwave-safe plate. Microwave heat: 20 seconds if frozen; 10 seconds if refrigerated; 5 seconds if thawed. THAW Store frozen until ready to use. Thaw overnight under refrigeration.	262362
MUFFIN BLUEBERRY WGRAIN IW 48-2Z SL	1 Each	MICROWAVE THAWING DIRECTIONS: Thaw whole shipper overnight. OR: Remove muffins from shipper. Thaw wrapped muffins in single layer at room temperature about 4 hours. MICROWAVE HEATING (1000 WATT HIGH POWER): Remove muffins from packaging. Place muffins on microwave-safe plate. Microwave heat: 20 seconds if frozen; 10 seconds if refrigerated; 5 seconds if thawed. THAW Store frozen until ready to use. Thaw overnight under refrigerations	262370

Preparation Instructions

Thaw and serve one muffin with Cheesy Omelet & Turkey Bacon.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Se	erving		
Calories		190.00	
Fat		7.00g	
SaturatedFat		1.33g	
Trans Fat		0.07g	
Cholesterol		10.00mg	
Sodium		116.67mg	
Carbohydrates	3	29.33g	
Fiber		1.33g	
Sugar		15.00g	
Protein		2.33g	
Vitamin A 4.	.80IU	Vitamin C	0.02mg
Calcium 7.	.01mg	Iron	0.95mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Stuffed Cheese Stick with Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	2.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40085

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREADSTICK CHS STFD 2.1Z 10- 20CT	2 Each	BAKE COOKING INSTRUCTIONS FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. Cook before serving. Prepare from frozen state. Oven Type Convection Preheat oven to 350°F, low fan. Place two frozen breadstick sheets on parchment lined full sheet pan. Bake for 13-15 minutes. Conventional Preheat oven to 350°F. Place one frozen breadstick sheet on parchment lined half sheet pan. Bake for 26-28 minutes. NOTE: Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking times and temperature may require adjustments. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	232930
SAUCE MRNR DIP CUP 250-1Z REDG	2 Each	HEAT_AND_SERVE Heat & Serve MIX Heat & Serve READY_TO_DRINK Heat & Serve READY_TO_EAT Heat & Serve UNPREPARED Heat & Serve UNSPECIFIED Heat & Serve	532502

Preparation Instructions

Bake Cheese Stuffed Breadstick to an internal temperature of 165 F.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 2.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		274.00	
Fat		9.20g	
SaturatedF	at	5.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	25.00mg	
Sodium		651.80mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.00g	
Fiber		3.70g	
Sugar		8.00g	
Protein		18.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	302.50mg	Iron	1.60mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Hot Dogs

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40092

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRANKS BEEF 8/ 2-5 GFS	1 Each	BAKE	265039
6" Whole Grain Rich Hot Dog Bun	1 Each		3709
6" Whole Grain Rich Hot Dog Bun	1 Each		3709
RELISH SWT PKT 500-9GM HNZ	1 Each		449024

Preparation Instructions

FULLY COOKED, CAN BE STEAMED, GRILLED, MICROWAVED, OR OVEN HEATED, HEAT TO 165 DEG F. INTERNAL FOR MINIMUM OF 15 SECONDS, HOLD ABOVE 140 DEG F.

Meal Compon Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Servings Per Serving Size	r Recipe: 1.		
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		395.00	
Fat		19.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	6.00g	
Trans Fat		0.50g	
Cholesterol		35.00mg	
Sodium		915.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	43.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		8.00g	
Protein		14.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	8.89mg	Iron	0.77mg
*All reporting of	of TransFat is	for information of	only, and is

not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Teriyaki Chicken Rice Bowl

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40093

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX STRP TERYK 6-7.15	3 Ounce		890911

Preparation Instructions

BASIC HEATING INSTRUCTIONS PER (1) 7.15 LBS CHICKEN WITH SAUCE: OVEN (RECOMMENDED): PRE-HEAT OVEN TO 350F (CONVECTION) 400F (CONVENTIONAL). PLACE CHICKEN ON A SHEET PAN. BAKE IN OVEN FOR 18-20 MINUTES UNTIL IT REACHES 165F, STEAMY HOT. REDUCE TIME TO 6-8 MINUTES IF PRODUCT IS FULLY THAWED.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Oct virigo i o	i itooipo. i.c	,0		
Serving Size: 1.00 Each				
Amount Per Serving				
Calories		147.37		
Fat		5.26g		
SaturatedF	at	1.05g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	l	68.42mg		
Sodium		389.47mg		
Carbohydra	ates	7.37g		
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		7.37g		
Protein		17.89g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	10.53mg	Iron	0.84mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Nutrition Facts
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Whole Grain Rice

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40094

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
RICE BROWN WGRAIN 25 BENS	1 Cup	4 oz dry is 1 cup prprd	231059

Preparation Instructions

Oven: Combine rice, hot water, salt and butter in a shallow pan, and stir. Cover and bake in a 350 degree F oven, until most of the water is absorbed. Remove from oven and keep warm. Fluff with fork before serving. Steamer: Combine rice, hot water, salt and butter (optional) in a steam table pan, and stir. Cover and steam according to manufacturer's directions, or until most of the water is absorbed. Remove from steamer and keep warm. Fluff with fork before serving.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		640.00	
Fat		6.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	136.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		16.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	1.20mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Mutrition Foots

Teriyaki Breaded Chicken Rice Bowl

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40101

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX POPCORN BRD WGRAIN FC .28Z 4-8	600 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	327120
SAUCE TERYK MRND LO SOD 6- .5GAL KIKK	6 Pound 4 Ounce (100 Ounce)		176721

Preparation Instructions

CONVECTION OVEN: 6-8 MINUTES AT 375 DEGREES F FROM FROZEN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 8-10 MINUTES AT 400 DEGREES F FROM FROZEN.

Once Chicken is cooked, mix it with the Teriyaki Sauce and serve.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 50.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		340.90	
Fat		14.18g	
SaturatedF	at	2.73g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	21.82mg	
Sodium		2241.84mg	
Carbohydra	ates	39.27g	
Fiber		3.27g	
Sugar		19.09g	
Protein		21.27g	
Vitamin A	109.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	36.00mg	Iron	2.18mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Waffles and Sausage

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40102

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
WAFFLE MINI MAPL IW 72-2.65Z EGGO	1 Package		284811
SAUSAGE PTY TKY CKD 1Z 10.25 JENNO	1 Each		184970
SYRUP PANCK DIET CUP 100-1Z SMUCK	1 Each		666785

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLF)

Heat and serve

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	1.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

COI TING CIE	31 1100 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		260.00	
Fat		9.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	30.00mg	
Sodium		380.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	40.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		11.00g	
Protein		10.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	260.00mg	Iron	3.96mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

French Toast and Sausage

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40103

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUSAGE PTY TKY CKD 1Z 10.25 JENNO	1 Each		184970
SYRUP PANCK DIET CUP 100-1Z SMUCK	1 Each		666785
FRENCH TST STIX .86Z 100-3CT MICHL	3 Each		190693

Preparation Instructions

Heat and serve

Micai Component	3 (OLL)
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.000

Meal Components (SLF)

<u> </u>	
Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Oct ving Oize	7. 1.00 Laon		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		230.00	
Fat		7.50g	
SaturatedF	at	2.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		125.00mg	
Sodium		450.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	29.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		8.00g	
Protein		12.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	43.00mg	Iron	2.36mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Nuggets 10 pc

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40105

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

CONVECTION
PREPARATION: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.
Convection Oven
Preheat oven to 350°F. Place frozen chunks on a parchment lined baking sheet and heat for 6-8 minutes.

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components	(SLE)
Amount	Per Serving	

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		257.14	
Fat		12.86g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.14g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		57.14mg	
Sodium		485.71mg	
Carbohydra	ites	14.29g	
Fiber		1.43g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		22.86g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	1.43mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Nuggets

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40106

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX NUG BRD WGRAIN FC .7Z 4-8 TYS	5 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	281831

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components	(SLE)
------	------------	-------

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		240.00	
Fat		14.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	25.00mg	
Sodium		440.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	16.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		14.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	1.90mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Pancake with Sausage

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-40135
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PANCAKE MINI CONFET 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Package		395303
SAUSAGE PTY TKY CKD 1Z 10.25 JENNO	1 Each		184970

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	1.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		280.00	
Fat		11.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		30.00mg	
Sodium		90.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	36.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		10.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.36mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Breakfast Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-40136
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
MUFFIN ENG WGRAIN SLCD 2Z 12-12CT	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Handling Instructions: Product will arrive frozen. Store in the freezer. Thaw the amount you want to use at room temperature for 3-4 hours or under refrigeration overnight. Make sure to close bakery bag on any unused product, as not to dry it out. Return unused product to the freezer. Do not refrigerate.	687131
EGG SCRMBD PTY RND GRLLD 144-1Z PAP	1 Each		208990
SAUSAGE PTY TKY CKD 1Z 10.25 JENNO	1 Each		184970
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Pre-sliced Use Cold or Melted	150260

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.250
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		280.00	
Fat		13.50g	
SaturatedF	at	4.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	117.50mg	
Sodium		675.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	23.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		1.50g	
Protein		18.00g	
Vitamin A	32.73IU	Vitamin C	0.01mg
Calcium	186.50mg	Iron	1.96mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Veggie Pack Broccoli Cauliflour

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40145
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BROCCOLI CRWN ICELESS 20 MRKN	1/4 Cup		704547
CAULIFLOWER REG CUT 2-3 RSS	1/4 Cup		732494

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meat	0.000
rain	0.000
ruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.250
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.250
.egumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		13.98	
Fat		0.13g	
SaturatedF	at	0.08g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		15.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	2.50g	
Fiber		1.10g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		1.15g	
Vitamin A	141.73IU	Vitamin C	32.34mg
Calcium	16.19mg	Iron	0.27mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Strawberry Chocolate Chip Overnight Oats

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-40148
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
OATS OLD FASHIONED 12-42Z QUAK	1/4 Cup	BOIL Boil	304096
MILK WHT FF 4-1GAL RGNLBRND	1/4 Cup		557862
SUGAR BROWN LT 12-2 P/L	1 Tablespoon		860311
YOGURT VAN L/F 6-32Z DANN	1/4 Cup		541966
CHOC CHIPS SMISWT 1000/ 4-4 GCHC	1 Ounce		874523
Strawberries, Diced, Cups, Frozen	1/2 Cup	THAW Thaw under refrigeration prior to serving.	100256

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.500
Grain	0.750
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		270.83	
Fat		2.38g	
SaturatedF	at	0.78g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		4.58mg	
Sodium		61.73mg	
Carbohydra	ates	57.83g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		39.50g	
Protein		6.91g	
Vitamin A	124.95IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	181.39mg	Iron	0.77mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Veggie Pack Carrots / Celery

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40150
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CARROT BABY WHL PETITE 4-5 RSS	1/4 Cup		768146
CELERY STIX 4-3 RSS	1/4 Cup		781592

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.250	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		20.21	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		61.51mg	
Carbohydra	ites	4.43g	
Fiber		1.98g	
Sugar		2.47g	
Protein		0.74g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	29.78mg	Iron	0.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Veggie Pack Celery / Tomatoes

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40154
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CELERY STIX 4-3 RSS	1/4 Cup		781592
TOMATO CHERRY 10 MRKN	1/4 Cup		169275

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.250	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		14.25	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		41.75mg	
Carbohydra	ates	3.00g	
Fiber		1.50g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		0.75g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	22.50mg	Iron	0.09mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Hamburger

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40160
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD LO SOD 2.25Z 6- 5# JTM	1 Each	BAKE FROM FROZEN (0-10 Degrees): Convection Oven (Preheated to 350 Degrees): Place frozen beef patties flat on a sheet pan lined with parchment paper. Do not overlap or stack patties. Place sheet pan in a 350 degree F preheated oven and set timer for 7-9 minutes. When timers sounds, check for internal temperature of 160 degrees F or higher. Remove from oven. Steamer: Place bag of beef patties in pan. Place pan in steamer and cook for approximately 35-40 minutes until product reaches internal temperature of 160 degrees F. Cook time will depend on amount of product in steamer. For more detailed heating instructions and other methods, please contact JTM.	655482
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		280.50	
Fat		11.60g	
SaturatedF	at	3.90g	
Trans Fat		0.58g	
Cholestero	l	36.00mg	
Sodium		391.40mg	
Carbohydra	ates	26.00g	
Fiber		2.80g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		17.90g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	26.00mg	Iron	9.44mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Turkey Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40164
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY BRST SLCD OVN RSTD 6-2 JENNO	3 Ounce		689541
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Pre-sliced Use Cold or Melted	150260
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		277.76	
Fat		7.53g	
SaturatedFa	at	3.02g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		53.88mg	
Sodium		920.52mg	
Carbohydrates		26.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		3.50g	
Protein		26.62g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	87.50mg	Iron	8.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Pizza Pack

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40165
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FLATBREAD W/GRAIN 4 192-1Z RICH	2 Each	THAW 1. Keep product frozen at 0°F or below until ready to use. 2. Defrost and store thawed flatbread at room temperature. 1. Each "sheet" has four 1 oz., 4" Whole Grain Sliders. 2. Simply snap at the seams to break apart. 3. That's it! Use the product for slider buns, mini pizzas, tacos. The connector can be used for whole grain rich croutons for salad!	959048
PEPPERONI TKY SLCD 15/Z 8-2.25 JENNO	15 Slice		276662
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD 4-5 LOL	1/8 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted.	645170
SAUCE MARINARA DIPN CUP 84-2.5Z REDG	1 Each	HEAT_AND_SERVE Heat & Serve MIX Heat & Serve READY_TO_DRINK Heat & Serve READY_TO_EAT Heat & Serve UNPREPARED Heat & Serve UNSPECIFIED Heat & Serve	677721

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.500
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		324.30	
Fat		11.50g	
SaturatedF	at	2.95g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		37.80mg	
Sodium		993.60mg	
Carbohydra	ates	38.02g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		9.27g	
Protein		18.39g	
Vitamin A	0.20IU	Vitamin C	0.06mg
Calcium	151.28mg	Iron	2.59mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Muffin & Yogurt Bento Box

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40166
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
YOGURT DANIMAL STRAWB N/F 48-4Z DANN	1 Ounce	READY_TO_EAT READY_TO_EAT	885750
MUFFIN BANANA WGRAIN IW 48-2Z SL	1 Each	MICROWAVE THAWING DIRECTIONS: Thaw whole shipper overnight. OR: Remove muffins from shipper. Thaw wrapped muffins in single layer at room temperature about 4 hours. MICROWAVE HEATING (1000 WATT HIGH POWER): Remove muffins from packaging. Place muffins on microwave-safe plate. Microwave heat: 20 seconds if frozen; 10 seconds if refrigerated; 5 seconds if thawed. THAW Store frozen until ready to use. Thaw overnight under refrigeration.	262362
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW 168- 1Z LOL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat.	786580

Preparation Instructions

may use 262343, 262370 muffins also may use 869921 yogurt also

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

7 mile dilitar di Goranig	
Meat	1.250
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		297.50	
Fat		14.00g	
SaturatedF	at	5.50g	
Trans Fat		0.10g	
Cholestero	ı	30.00mg	
Sodium		323.75mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.50g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		19.50g	
Protein		9.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	231.26mg	Iron	0.81mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Vegan Pepperoni & Cheese Bento Box

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40167
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEPPERONI SLCD BOLD 14/Z 2-12.5	15 Slice		702691
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW 168-1Z LOL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat.	786580
CRACKER CHEEZ-IT WGRAIN IW 17575Z	1 Ounce		282422

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	1.000	
Grain	1.500	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

CCI VIIIg CIZO	5. 1.00 Edon		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		423.33	
Fat		30.17g	
SaturatedF	at	12.83g	
Trans Fat		0.75g	
Cholestero	I	72.50mg	
Sodium		1150.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	20.67g	
Fiber		1.33g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		17.67g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	331.33mg	Iron	1.50mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Egg, Cheese & Pretzel Bento Box

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40169
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW 168-1Z LOL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat.	786580
EGG HARD CKD PLD DRY PK 12-12CT PAP	1 Each		853800
PRETZEL HEARTZELS 104-0.7Z ROLD GOLD	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat	893711

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
l leat	2.500	
Grain	1.000	
ruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
egumes.	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Cizer 1100 Zacri			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		230.00	
Fat		12.00g	
SaturatedF	at	5.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	190.00mg	
Sodium		455.00mg	
Carbohydrates		19.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		14.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	251.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Impossible Burger

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40170
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BURGER PLNTBSD 2.78Z 2-28CT IMPBRGR	1 Each		330497
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Pre-sliced Use Cold or Melted	150260
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		435.00		
Fat		20.50g		
SaturatedFat		10.50g	10.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		12.50mg		
Sodium		825.00mg		
Carbohydrates		35.00g		
Fiber		5.00g		
Sugar		3.50g		
Protein		27.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	87.50mg	Iron	8.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Crispy Chicken Salad

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40171
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Pint		735787
TOMATO ROMA DCD 3/8 2-5 RSS	1 Ounce		786543
Whole Grain Dinner Roll	11	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat	3920

Preparation Instructions

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	1.000
RedVeg	0.300
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		345.00	
Fat		14.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		25.00mg	
Sodium		595.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.00g	
Fiber		6.33g	
Sugar		5.67g	
Protein		19.33g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	110.00mg	Iron	3.56mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken BLT Salad

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40172
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX BRST GRLLD CKD NAE 3Z 2-5 TYS	1 Each	CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven From frozen, place the breast filets on a lined (non-stick) sheet pan with a small amount of water. Completely cover with foil. Place in a pre-heated, 350°F convection oven for approximately 16-20 minutes. MICROWAVE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Microwave From frozen, place 1 or 2 filets on a microwave safe plate and cover completely with cling wrap plastic wrap. Heat in microwave on highest setting for approximately 2-3 minutes.	152121
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Pint		735787
TOMATO ROMA DCD 3/8 2-5 RSS	1 Ounce		786543
BACON TKY CKD 12- 50CT JENNO	2 Slice		834770
Whole Grain Rich Clustered Pan Rolls	1 roll	BAKE Toast to desired color	3920

Preparation Instructions

Meat	2.500
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	1.000
RedVeg	0.300
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		227.86	
Fat		5.86g	
SaturatedF	at	1.21g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		72.50mg	
Sodium		608.96mg	
Carbohydra	ates	13.50g	
Fiber		2.83g	
Sugar		3.67g	
Protein		29.41g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	49.00mg	Iron	3.97mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chef Salad

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40175
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY BRST DCD 2-5	1 Ounce		451300
TURKEY HAM DCD 2-5 JENNO	1 Ounce	READY_TO_EAT Fully Cooked - Ready To Eat This product is fully cooked and is "Ready To Eat".	202150
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1 Tablespoon	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted	150250
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Cup		735787
TOMATO ROMA DCD 3/8 2-5 RSS	1 Ounce		786543
PEPPERS GREEN LRG 5 MRKN	1 Slice		592315
EGG HARD CKD PLD DRY PK 12- 12CT PAP	1/2 Each		853800
Whole Grain Rich Cluster Pan Rolls	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT	3920

Preparation Instructions

Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.300
OtherVeg	0.120
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		207.44	
Fat		7.04g	
SaturatedF	at	2.72g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		115.99mg	
Sodium		477.35mg	
Carbohydra	ates	20.39g	
Fiber		2.65g	
Sugar		4.67g	
Protein		16.32g	
Vitamin A	68.91IU	Vitamin C	15.64mg
Calcium	86.11mg	Iron	6.46mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Mashed Potato Chicken Bowl

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40188
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO PRLS EXCEL 12-28Z BAMER	1/2 Cup	RECONSTITUTE 1: Pour 4L (about 1 gallon plus 1 cup) of hot water (170-190°F) into 6" deep half-size steamtable pan. 2: Add all potatoes, stir for 15 seconds. 3: Let stand for 5 minutes, stir and serve.	613738
CHIX POPCORN BRD WGRAIN FC .28Z 4-8	12 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	327120
GRAVY CHIX RSTD 12- 49Z HRTHSTN	1/4 Cup	HEAT_AND_SERVE Convection: Place covered prepared product into 300°F oven for 30/u201340 minutes until center reaches 165°F. Conventional: Place covered prepared product into 350°F oven for 60 minutes until center reaches 165°F. Microwave: Place prepared product into microwave safe covered container. Heat on high approximately 2/u20133 minutes per portion or until center reaches 165°F. Stove Top: Place uncovered prepared product over medium heat for 10/u201315 minutes or until center reaches 165°F, stirring occasionally to prevent scorching.	516309
CORN CUT SUP SWT RSTD 20 FLVRPK	1/4 Cup		319202
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1/2 Ounce	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted	150250

Preparation Instructions

In a 1LB boat, add 1/2 cup (#8) scoop mashed potatoes. Top with 12 pc popcorn chicken, 1/4 cup corn, 1/4 cup gravy, 1/2 oz (weight) shredded cheddar.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

	,
Meat	2.250
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	1.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		493.40		
Fat		20.43g		
SaturatedF	at	4.73g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		29.32mg		
Sodium		1569.32mg	1569.32mg	
Carbohydra	ates	53.52g		
Fiber		5.27g		
Sugar		1.09g		
Protein		21.77g		
Vitamin A	109.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	108.75mg	Iron	2.78mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Walking Tacos

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40253
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	3 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZEN. Place sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water. Heat approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.	722330
CHIP TORTL TOP N GO WGRAIN 44-1.4Z	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Lay product flat with the front facing you. Pull open the easy open strip to reveal the product. Cover product with toppings (chili, cheese sauce, or other - you provide) Enjoy	818222
SAUCE CHS QUESO BLANCO FZ 6-5 JTM	2 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	722110

Preparation Instructions

3.000
2.000
0.000
0.000
0.150
0.000
0.000
0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		415.70	
Fat		21.33g	
SaturatedF	at	8.49g	
Trans Fat		0.01g	
Cholestero	l	62.12mg	
Sodium		880.41mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.73g	
Fiber		4.99g	
Sugar		1.89g	
Protein		22.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	250.00mg	Iron	0.60mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Breaded Chicken Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40254
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.000		
Grain	3.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		9	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		380.00	
Fat		15.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	25.00mg	
Sodium		690.00mg	
Carbohydrates		40.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	41.00mg	Iron	10.00mg
	·	·	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Spicy Chicken Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40257
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX BRST HOT&SPCY BRD 3.75Z 4-7.5	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven Preheat oven to 400°F. Place frozen filets on a parchment lined baking sheet. Heat for 16 to 19 minutes. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven Preheat oven to 350°F. Place frozen filets on a parchment lined baking sheet. Heat for 14 to 17 minutes.	525490
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1/8 Cup		242489
TOMATO 6X7 MED 25 MRKN	1 Slice		315133
PICKLE DILL SLCD HAMB 2900CT 5GAL	1 Slice		149209

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		349.40	
Fat		12.10g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.03g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		45.00mg	
Sodium		660.40mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.01g	
Fiber		3.68g	
Sugar		5.38g	
Protein		24.40g	
Vitamin A	374.85IU	Vitamin C	6.17mg
Calcium	16.80mg	Iron	9.12mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Impossible Burger with Toppings

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40258
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BURGER PLNTBSD 2.78Z 2-28CT IMPBRGR	1 Each		330497
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Pre-sliced Use Cold or Melted	150260
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1 Ounce		242489
TOMATO 6X7 MED 25 MRKN	1 Slice		315133
PICKLE DILL SLCD HAMB 2900CT 5GAL	2 Slice		149209
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474

Preparation Instructions

	<u> </u>
Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.100
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		0	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		444.40	
Fat		20.60g	
SaturatedF	at	10.53g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	12.50mg	
Sodium		1022.90mg	
Carbohydra	ates	37.01g	
Fiber		5.68g	
Sugar		4.88g	
Protein		27.40g	
Vitamin A	374.85IU	Vitamin C	6.17mg
Calcium	103.30mg	Iron	8.12mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Loaded Totchos

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40261

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO TATER TOTS R/SOD 6-5 OREI	9 Each		563840
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	3 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	722330
SAUCE CHS QUESO BLANCO FZ 6-5 JTM	2 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	722110
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1 Ounce		242489
SALSA 103Z 6-10 REDG	2 Ounce	HEAT_AND_SERVE Ready to Eat MIX Ready to Eat READY_TO_DRINK Ready to Eat READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat UNPREPARED Ready to Eat UNSPECIFIED Ready to Eat	452841
SOUR CREAM L/F 4-5 RGNLBRND	2 Fluid Ounce	GRILL Defrost 24 hours before consumption in refrigerator.Cook thoroughly	534331
PEPPERS JALAP SLCD 65GAL GRSZ	1 Ounce		499943
Cold Water	1 Teaspoon		0000

Preparation Instructions

Meat	3.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.500
OtherVeg	0.200
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.500

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		<u> </u>	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		424.93	
Fat		22.14g	
SaturatedF	at	9.80g	
Trans Fat		0.28g	
Cholestero	I	71.18mg	
Sodium		1405.66mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.99g	
Fiber		5.12g	
Sugar		8.36g	
Protein		21.81g	
Vitamin A	400.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	628.62mg	Iron	3.91mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Hamburger with Cheese and Toppings

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40262

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY PREM CKD 3Z 6-4.875# JTM	1 Each	BAKE 1. Do not thaw.2. Lay out patties on an oven sheet pan in a single layer.3. Heat in a conventional preheated 350 degrees F oven for 12-14 minutes OR Heat in a convection preheated oven at 350 degrees F for 10-12 minutes.	547933
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Pre-sliced Use Cold or Melted	150260
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1 Ounce		242489
TOMATO 6X7 MED 25 MRKN	1 Slice		315133
PICKLE DILL SLCD HAMB 2900CT 5GAL	2 Slice		149209

Preparation Instructions

Meat	3.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.100
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		•	
Amount Pe	er Serving		
Calories		414.40	
Fat		21.80g	
SaturatedF	at	8.33g	
Trans Fat		0.93g	
Cholestero	ol	80.50mg	
Sodium		925.90mg	
Carbohydrates		29.01g	
Fiber		3.38g	
Sugar		4.88g	
Protein		25.10g	
Vitamin A	374.85IU	Vitamin C	6.17mg
Calcium	133.30mg	Iron	10.10mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Hamburger with Toppings

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40267

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD LO SOD 2.25Z 6- 5# JTM	1 Each	BAKE FROM FROZEN (0-10 Degrees): Convection Oven (Preheated to 350 Degrees): Place frozen beef patties flat on a sheet pan lined with parchment paper. Do not overlap or stack patties. Place sheet pan in a 350 degree F preheated oven and set timer for 7-9 minutes. When timers sounds, check for internal temperature of 160 degrees F or higher. Remove from oven. Steamer: Place bag of beef patties in pan. Place pan in steamer and cook for approximately 35-40 minutes until product reaches internal temperature of 160 degrees F. Cook time will depend on amount of product in steamer. For more detailed heating instructions and other methods, please contact JTM.	655482
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1 Ounce		242489
TOMATO 6X7 MED 25 MRKN	1 Slice		315133
PICKLE DILL SLCD HAMB 2900CT 5GAL	2 Slice		149209

Preparation Instructions

	9
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.100
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

	<u> </u>		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		289.90	
Fat		11.70g	
SaturatedF	at	3.93g	
Trans Fat		0.58g	
Cholesterol		36.00mg	
Sodium		589.30mg	
Carbohydrates		28.01g	
Fiber		3.48g	
Sugar		4.38g	
Protein		18.30g	
Vitamin A	374.85IU	Vitamin C	6.17mg
Calcium	41.80mg	Iron	9.56mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Meatball Sub

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40269

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
MEATBALL CKD .65Z 6-5 COMM	4 Each	BAKE KEEP FROZENCONVECTION OVEN: Add frozen meatballs or crumbles to sauce, cover pan and heat in convection oven approximately 30 minutes at 375 degrees F.STOVE TOP: Add frozen meatballs or crumbles to sauce. Simmer in covered pan for approximately 40 minutes at 180-200 degrees F.	785860
SAUCE SPAGHETTI FCY 6-10 REDPK	2 Ounce	HEAT_AND_SERVE Heat & Serve MIX Heat & Serve READY_TO_DRINK Heat & Serve READY_TO_EAT Heat & Serve UNPREPARED Heat & Serve UNSPECIFIED Heat & Serve	852759
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD 4-5 LOL	1/8 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted.	645170
5" WG Hoagie Bun	2 1/5 Ounce		3737

Preparation Instructions

2.500
2.000
0.000
0.000
0.400
0.000
0.000
0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per Serving	
Calories	226.56
Fat	12.15g
SaturatedFat	5.32g
Trans Fat	0.60g
Cholesterol	43.80mg
Sodium	546.87mg
Carbohydrates	11.94g
Fiber	2.70g
Sugar	5.91g
Protein	17.40g
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg
Calcium 177.27mg	Iron 1.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Orange Chicken with Fried Rice

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40270

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ENTREE CHIX MAND ORNG W/SCE 6-5# YANG	3 3/5 Ounce		550512
RICE FRIED VEG WGRAIN 6-5.16 MINH	5 9/10 Ounce	BAKE Pre-heat convection oven to 350°F. Spray full size steam table pan with vegetable spray. Open bag and place vegetable fried rice in pan, spread rice evenly and cover the pan tightly with foil. FROZEN: Cook for 45-50 minutes or until temperature reaches 165°F or above. THAWED: Cook for 30-35 minutes or until temperature reaches 165°F or above. Halfway through the cook cycle, open foil carefully and stir vegetable fried rice, replace foil and continue to complete cooking. Remove from oven, uncover and mix before serving. Cooking equipment may vary. Adjust cooking time appropriately.	676463

Preparation Instructions

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.100
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.100

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		_	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		420.00	
Fat		5.50g	
SaturatedF	at	0.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	40.00mg	
Sodium		720.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	73.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		13.00g	
Protein		17.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	1.20mg
Calcium	10.00mg	Iron	1.42mg
·			

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Breaded Chicken Sandwich with Toppings

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40271

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1 Ounce		242489
TOMATO 6X7 MED 25 MRKN	1 Slice		315133
PICKLE DILL SLCD HAMB 2900CT 5GAL	2 Slice		149209

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.100
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Servina		'
Calories		389.40	
Fat		15.10g	
SaturatedF	at	2.53g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	25.00mg	
Sodium		887.90mg	
Carbohydra	ates	42.01g	
Fiber		5.68g	
Sugar		5.38g	
Protein		19.40g	
Vitamin A	374.85IU	Vitamin C	6.17mg
Calcium	56.80mg	Iron	10.12mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Buffalo Chicken Sliders

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40272

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY HMSTYL 1.6Z 4-5 TYS	2 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 10-12 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	645080
SAUCE BUFF WNG REDHOT 4-1GAL FRNKS	1 Teaspoon		704229
3.25" Whole Grain Rich Small Hamburger Bun	2 Each	READY_TO_EAT	3007

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	3.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

COI VIII G CIZO	Cerving Cize: 1:00 Cerving			
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		390.00		
Fat		12.00g		
SaturatedF	at	2.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	I	25.00mg		
Sodium		900.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	46.00g		
Fiber		7.00g		
Sugar		4.00g		
Protein		22.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	148.00mg	Iron	4.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Crispy Chicken Wrap

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40279

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX TNDR WGRAIN FC 4-8 TYS	3 Piece	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	283951
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1 Tablespoon	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted	150250
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1/2 Cup		735787
TOMATO ROMA DCD 3/8 2-5 RSS	1 Ounce		786543
TORTILLA SHELL SAL ULTRGR 10 BK 24-6	1 Each		720526

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

	,
Meat	2.250
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.250
RedVeg	0.300
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		527.50	
Fat		31.25g	
SaturatedF	at	6.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		32.50mg	
Sodium		607.50mg	
Carbohydra	ates	41.25g	
Fiber		5.83g	
Sugar		2.17g	
Protein		20.33g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	106.75mg	Iron	3.30mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken BLT Wrap

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40280

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX BRST GRLLD CKD NAE 3Z 2-5 TYS	1 Each	CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven From frozen, place the breast filets on a lined (non-stick) sheet pan with a small amount of water. Completely cover with foil. Place in a pre-heated, 350°F convection oven for approximately 16-20 minutes. MICROWAVE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Microwave From frozen, place 1 or 2 filets on a microwave safe plate and cover completely with cling wrap plastic wrap. Heat in microwave on highest setting for approximately 2-3 minutes.	152121
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1/2 Cup		735787
TOMATO ROMA DCD 3/8 2-5 RSS	1 Ounce		786543
BACON TKY CKD 12- 50CT JENNO	2 Slice		834770
TORTILLA SHELL SAL ULTRGR 10 BK 24-6	1 Each		720526

Preparation Instructions

	<u> </u>
Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.250
RedVeg	0.300
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		402.86	
Fat		19.36g	
SaturatedF	at	3.71g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		72.50mg	
Sodium		711.46mg	
Carbohydra	ates	26.00g	
Fiber		2.83g	
Sugar		1.17g	
Protein		29.41g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	33.00mg	Iron	2.43mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Italian Wrap

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40281

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEPPERONI TKY SLCD 15/Z 8- 2.25 JENNO	8 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Fully Cooked - Ready To Eat This item is fully cooked and is "Ready To Eat".	276662
SALAMI GENOA SLCD 4/Z 5-2 PG	2 Slice		776250
TURKEY HAM SLCD 12-1 JENNO	2 Slice		556121
CHEESE PROV NAT SLCD .75Z 6- 1.5 GCHC	1 Slice		726532
PEPPERS BAN RING MILD 4- 1GAL GCHC	1 Ounce		466220
TORTILLA SHELL SAL ULTRGR 10 BK 24-6	1 Each		720526

Preparation Instructions

Meat	2.250
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.500
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	er Serving		
Calories		426.83	
Fat		27.72g	
SaturatedF	at	8.85g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	62.25mg	
Sodium		1207.00mg	
Carbohydr	ates	25.30g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		0.90g	
Protein		19.02g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	201.48mg	Iron	1.71mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Yogurt Parfait

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-40283
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
YOGURT VAN L/F PARFPR 6-4 YOPL	1/2 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat. 1. Tear at notch 2. Squeeze Yoplait® Low Fat Yogurt into cup	811500
Blueberries	1 Ounce		
STRAWBERRIES SLCD IQF 6-5 COMM	1/8 Cup	THAW	105302
CEREAL GRANOLA TSTD OAT 4-50Z NATVLLY	1/4 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Follow instruction on the package	711664

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	1.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.350
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		265.34	
Fat		5.25g	
SaturatedF	at	0.87g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	3.73mg	
Sodium		154.96mg	
Carbohydra	ates	50.61g	
Fiber		2.27g	
Sugar		29.09g	
Protein		5.73g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	134.33mg	Iron	0.60mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Asian Teriyaki Salad

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40309
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX POPCORN BRD WGRAIN FC .28Z 4-8	12 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	327120
SAUCE TERYK MRND LO SOD 65GAL KIKK	2 Ounce		176721
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Pint		735787
ORANGES MAND WHL L/S 6-10 GCHC	1/4 Cup		117897
PEPPERS RED 5 P/L	1/8 Each		597082
DRESSING ITAL LT PKT 60-1.5Z MARZ	1/2 Each		456152
DRESSING FREN FF 60- 1.5Z KENS	1/2 Each	READY_TO_EAT All Ken's dressings and sauces are ready to serve. Just open and impress your customers with the fresh, bold taste of your products. Available in a wide variety of flavors. Add ingredients at store level to personalize your offerings (speed scratch recipes).	195715
WG Cluster Roll	1 Serving		R-40081

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

	5
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.250
GreenVeg	1.000
RedVeg	0.125
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		520.84	
Fat		15.71g	
SaturatedF	at	2.73g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	21.82mg	
Sodium		2957.20mg	
Carbohydr	ates	76.07g	
Fiber		5.98g	
Sugar		38.87g	
Protein		26.93g	
Vitamin A	628.97IU	Vitamin C	30.23mg
Calcium	82.59mg	Iron	3.48mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Loaded Fries

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40311
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRIES 1/4 SS XLNG 6-4.5 MCC	2 8/9 Ounce	CONVECTION PREHEAT OVEN TO 425° F. SPREAD FROZEN FRIES EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 7 TO 11 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING.CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 425° F. SPREAD FROZEN FRIES EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 7 TO 11 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING. DEEP_FRY FILL BASKET HALF FULL (1.5 LBS) WITH FROZEN FRIES. DEEP FRY @ 350° F FOR 2 1 2 TO 3 MINUTES.DEEP FRY: FILL BASKET HALF FULL (1.5 LBS) WITH FROZEN FRIES. DEEP FRY @ 350° F FOR 2 1 2 TO 3 MINUTES.	200611
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	3 1/6 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	722330
SAUCE CHS QUESO BLANCO FZ 6-5 JTM	2 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	722110
ROLL DNNR WHEAT PULL APART 12-16 GCHC	1 Each	THAW Simply thaw and serve. If desired, can be toasted, baked, and or microwaved.	316938

Preparation Instructions

Assemble Fries, Taco Meat, Queso Cheese Sauce and serve with one Dinner Roll.

Meat	3.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.130
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.500

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		396.03	
Fat		19.00g	
SaturatedF	at	7.65g	
Trans Fat		0.30g	
Cholestero	I	63.00mg	
Sodium		881.47mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.88g	
Fiber		3.56g	
Sugar		3.50g	
Protein		22.96g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	280.00mg	Iron	2.48mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Burrito Bowl

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40312
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	3 1/6 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	722330
SAUCE CHS QUESO BLANCO FZ 6-5 JTM	2 Ounce	BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	722110
RICE BROWN WGRAIN 25 BENS	1/2 Cup		231059
TORTILLA WHLWHE 10 12-12CT LABAND	1 Each	HEAT_AND_SERVE HEAT AND SERVE	456330

Preparation Instructions

Assemble Cheese Sauce and Taco Meat over Rice in a Tortilla.

Rice Meal Eq 2grain

Tortilla Meal Eq 2.5grain

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	3.000
Grain	4.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.130
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		764.70	
Fat		23.40g	
SaturatedFa	t	8.90g	
Trans Fat		0.30g	
Cholesterol		63.00mg	
Sodium		1092.20mg	
Carbohydra	tes	108.00g	
Fiber		8.10g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		33.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 2	261.00mg	Iron	52.58mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Pancake with Sausage

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40313

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PANCAKE MINI CONFET 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Package		395303
SAUSAGE PTY TKY CKD 1Z 10.25 JENNO	2 Each		184970

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
2.000		
2.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		340.00	
Fat		15.00g	
SaturatedFa	t	3.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		60.00mg	
Sodium		180.00mg	
Carbohydrates		36.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		16.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.72mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Breakfast Sausage Patties

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40314

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 SAUSAGE PTY TKY CKD 1Z 10.25 JENNO
 2 Each
 184970

Preparation Instructions

Mool Components (SLE)

No Preparation Instructions available.

0.000
2.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		_	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		120.00	
Fat		8.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		60.00mg	
Sodium		180.00mg	
Carbohydrates		0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		12.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.72mg
·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Hot Italian Sub

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40319
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEPPERONI TKY SLCD 15/Z 8- 2.25 JENNO	8 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Fully Cooked - Ready To Eat This item is fully cooked and is "Ready To Eat".	276662
SALAMI GENOA SLCD 4/Z 5-2 PG	2 Slice		776250
TURKEY HAM SLCD 12-1 JENNO	1/2 Ounce		556121
CHEESE PROV NAT SLCD .75Z 6- 1.5 GCHC	2 Slice		726532
PEPPERS BAN RING MILD 4- 1GAL GCHC	1 Ounce		466220
5" Whole Grain Rich Hoagie Bun	1 bun		3737

Preparation Instructions

Open up Hoagie Bun and layer over both halves, in order, the provolone cheese, 1 slice ham, pepperoni, salami, banana peppers. Fold the bun over to close it. Bake in convection oven at 325 F for 10 minutes. Wrap sandwich in foil or sandwich paper to serve.

Must reach an internal temperature of 145.

	<u> </u>
Meat	2.750
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		409.84	
Fat		20.37g	
SaturatedF	at	9.60g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	ı	67.05mg	
Sodium		1395.43mg	
Carbohydra	ates	30.30g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		4.90g	
Protein		24.64g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	346.48mg	Iron	0.59mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken and Waffles

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40320
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX TNDR WGRAIN FC 4-8 TYS	3 Piece	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	283951
WAFFLE DUTCH WGRAIN 5 48-2.93Z J&J	1 Each		607351

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meat	2.000
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		<u> </u>	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		560.00	
Fat		28.00g	
SaturatedF	at	5.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		45.00mg	
Sodium		740.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	59.00g	
Fiber		6.00g	
Sugar		13.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	76.00mg	Iron	3.80mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Grilled Ham and Cheese Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40322
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY HAM SLCD 12-1 JENNO	4 Slice		556121
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	2 Slice	READY_TO_EAT Pre-sliced Use Cold or Melted	150260
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474

Preparation Instructions

Place cheese and ham slices on bun, bake in convection oven at 350 F for 10 min. Wrap in foil or sandwich paper for service.

Internal temperature must reach 145 F

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

	,
Meat	2.250
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		316.67	
Fat		14.33g	
SaturatedFat		6.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		65.00mg	
Sodium		1000.00mg	
Carbohydrate	es	27.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		20.33g	
Vitamin A ().00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 1	169.00mg	Iron	8.48mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chili Cheese Dog

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40325
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRANKS BEEF 8/ 2-5 GFS	1 Each	BAKE	265039
RELISH SWT PKT 500- 9GM HNZ	1 Each		449024
CHILI BEEF W/BEAN 6- 5 COMM	1 Ounce	KEEP FROZEN Place sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water. Heat Approximately 30 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature. CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned BOIL KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.Heat Approximately 30 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.	344012
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1/4 Ounce	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted	150250
6" Whole Grain Rich Hot Dog Bun	1 Each		3709

Preparation Instructions

Place thawed hotdogs in hotel pan, add 2 cups of cold water, cover tightly and bake in convection oven at 350 F until reaching an internal temperature of 165 F. Prepare chili according to directions.

Serve on the line by placing one hot dog in bun, add 1 oz of chili (disher#20), and offer shredded cheddar on top, 1/4 oz.

Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		-	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		324.82	
Fat		19.48g	
SaturatedF	at	7.04g	
Trans Fat		0.50g	
Cholestero	l	44.07mg	
Sodium		788.20mg	
Carbohydra	ates	25.70g	
Fiber		0.69g	
Sugar		5.86g	
Protein		12.98g	
Vitamin A	214.75IU	Vitamin C	3.26mg
Calcium	42.51mg	Iron	1.28mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Fajita Vegetables

Servings:	30.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.25 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40327
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEPPERS COLORED MIXED ASST 12CT P/L 2 Pound Julienne cut	491012
PEPPERS GREEN LRG 5 MRKN 2 Pound Julienne cut	592315
ONION YELLOW MED BAG 1 1/7 Pound Peeled and cut into thin slivers	s 196901
SHORTENING LIQ CANOLA CLR FRY 35 READY_TO_EAT This ready-to-use clear canola back-of-house prep and can be of-house deep frying needs.	
JUICE LIME 4-1GAL REALIME 1/4 Cup	199028
SAUCE SOY LITE 65GAL KIKK 1 Fluid Ounce	466425

Preparation Instructions

Mix Canola oil, lime juice and soy sauce.

Prepare vegetables. Mix vegetables with liquid mixture and let sit overnight or at least one hour prior to cooking. Spread vegetable and liquid mixture in a thin, even layer on a parchment lined sheet pan. Use more than one pan if needed. Bake in oven at 400 F for 7-10 minutes or until tips start to caramelize and veggies soften. Serve 1/4 cup each.

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.250
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 30.00 Serving Size: 0.25 Cup

	•		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		36.53	
Fat		1.97g	
SaturatedF	at	0.15g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		40.82mg	
Carbohydrates		5.35g	
Fiber		0.83g	
Sugar		2.64g	
Protein		0.57g	
Vitamin A	925.01IU	Vitamin C	71.62mg
Calcium	9.77mg	Iron	0.23mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Fajitas

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40333
School:	Hamilton Southeastern Intermediate Junior High		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX STRP FAJT DK MT FC 6-5 TYS	6 Pound 8 Ounce (104 Ounce)	Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven Set at 350°F, reheat 25 - 30 minutes from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven Set at 400°F, 15 - 20 minutes from frozen. MICROWAVE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Microwave Oven Reheat 3 1 2 minutes on high setting from frozen. Measure 1 gal 3 qt	860390
SEASONING TACO SLT FR 19.5Z TRDE	1/3 Cup		605062
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 6 30-12CT	100 Each	Provide two per serving	882690
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1 Quart 1 Pint 1/2 Cup (6 1/2 Cup)		242489
SALSA 103Z 6-10 REDG	6 Pound 4 Ounce (100 Ounce)	HEAT_AND_SERVE Ready to Eat MIX Ready to Eat READY_TO_DRINK Ready to Eat READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat UNPREPARED Ready to Eat UNSPECIFIED Ready to Eat	452841
SOUR CREAM L/F 4-5 RGNLBRND	3 Quart 3 Fluid Ounce 1 15/16 Tablespoon (200 Tablespoon)	GRILL Defrost 24 hours before consumption in refrigerator.Cook thoroughly	534331

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SHORTENING LIQ CANOLA CLR FRY 35	1/3 Tablespoon	READY_TO_EAT This ready-to-use clear canola fry shortening simplifies back-of-house prep and can be used for all of your back-of-house deep frying needs.	255831
JUICE LIME 4-1GAL REALIME	1/3 Cup		199028
SAUCE SOY LITE 6- .5GAL KIKK	1 Fluid Ounce 1 Tablespoon (3 Tablespoon)		466425
ONION YELLOW MED BAG 50 MRKN	1 1/2 Pound	Julienne Cut	196901
PEPPERS GREEN LRG 5 MRKN	4 1/2 Pound	Julienne Cut	592315

Preparation Instructions

Mix thawed chicken with Taco Seasoning and let it marinate (between 1 & 24 hrs)

Mix lime juice, soy sauce and canola oil. Toss it with the julienne cut vegetables and let it marinate (between 1-24 hrs)

Spread vegetable mix on a parchment lined sheet pan so it is in a flat even layer, use more than one pan if needed to no have vegetables heaped on top of each other. Bake in the oven at 400 F for about 7-10 minutes until caramelized and the veggies are softened.

Prepare chicken according to instructions. Mix cooked chicken with the prepared veggies and serve a rounded 2oz serving on each of the two taco shells. Offer salsa and sour cream as toppings (1 oz of each per taco). Premade servings should be held in a parchment lined hotel pan and dropped in the steam table on medium heat.

l leat	2.000
Frain	2.000
ruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.350
OtherVeg	0.350
-egumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts			
Servings Per Recipe: 50.00			
Serving Size: 1.00 Serving	g		
Amount Per Serving			
Calories	375.90		
Fat	15.03g		
SaturatedFat	7.42g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	65.47mg		
Sodium	676.45mg		
Carbohydrates	45.70g		
Fiber	4.97g		
Sugar	9.04g		
Protein	18.20g		
Vitamin A 551.27IU	Vitamin C 32.87mg		
Calcium 146.46mg	Iron 4.33mg		
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes			

Nutrition - Per 100g